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Mastercreation TFS

From: Moinaak Purkayastha
Sent: 18 June 2024 13:20
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Priyo Ranjan Thoi (priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in); Mazhar Hannan; Abhishek Das; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp; Abinash Baishya
Subject: Re: Vendor Mail Id Updation

Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly update the email address of below vendor for receiving the payment advice details. 
 
SL NO VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME PREVIOUS EMAIL ID NEW EMAIL ID 

1 V000220 
SUPERMARKET GROCERY 
SUPPLIES PRIVATE LIMITED suman.bora@bigbasket.com amal.kant@bigbasket.com 

 
 
With thanks and regards, 
Moinaak Purkayastha 
Asst Purchase Manager 
PH No. 7099014491 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 
J C Inn , 2nd Floor 
SOS Road, Borjhar 
Near LGBI Airport 
Guwahati - 781015 

 
 
 

From: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:16 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
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(priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in) <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Vendor Mail Id Updation  
  
Hi Omkar ji, 
 
I have asked to change the Email Id in the vendor account. 
  
Kindly update the below mail Id 
 
Vendor Name - Supermarket Groceries pvt ltd                                                                        Location - Semolina Guwahati 
Mail Id - amal.kant@bigbasket.com 
Contact No - 07991165128 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Abinash Baishya 
Sr. Executive, Purchase 
Ph. No. 8638726102 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. 
Hotel JC INN , 2nd Floor 
SOS Road, Borjhar 
Near LGBI Airport 
Guwahati - 781015  

 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
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(priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in) <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Mail Id Updation  
  
Dear sir, 
  
Vendor is already Active in SKPL. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
  
  
  

From: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 12 June 2024 14:52 
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
  

REMINDER 2  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
(priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in) <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Vendor Mail Id Updation 
  

REMINDER 1  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
(priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in) <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Vendor Mail Id Updation 
  
Dear Omkar Ji, 
  
Kindly update the below mail id for the below Vendor 
  
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
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